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CABLE ADDRESS "RESEARCH"

Canaba

NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-TREASURER Ottawa, July 25, 1933

ma
Sir Arthur Currie, Principal, 
McGill University,
Montreal, Canada.

Dear Sir:

In Mr. Eagleson’s absence on holidays, 
I am enclosing a copy of a letter which I have writ­
ten to the Bursar of Macdonald College transmitting 
to him an advance which has just "been received from 
the Empire Marketing Board, to "be applied toward the 
work of the Institute of Parasitology, 
sent a copy of this letter to Professor Cameron, for 
his information.

I have also

Yours sincerely,

(Tic*,.) ^

f’ . P. Eagleson,
Secretary-Treasurer.
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